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Date Dyddiad 24th April 2024
Email Ebost Marees@cardiff.gov.uk
Contact Cyswllt Martyn Rees
Our ref Ein cyf 24/00706/RFO

Angharad Hobbs
Vale of Glamorgan
Dock Office
Barry Docks
Barry
CF63 4RT

Dear Sir/Madam,

Location: Hillside Cottage, Leckwith Road, Leckwith

Proposal: Your Ref - P/DC/ANH/2024/00060/FUL
The importation and deposition of soil and inert material and associated ground 
engineering operations to support and safeguard the structural stability of Hillside 
Cottage, damaged by flooding originating from the adjacent public highway, land 
and mud slides

This application has now been considered and this Authority raises no objection to the
proposal.

Yours faithfully

Head of Planning


